FYI

Best Regards,

Zareena Changezi
CBV Officer Quetta
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd

Contact # 03408444553

From: Zareena Changezi <zareena@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:12 PM

To: 'Zarkoons@who.int' <Zarkoons@who.int>

Cc: 'ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org' <ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>; 'victor.john@chipconsulting.org'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org'
<basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Complaint against UCPO Mianghundi Mr. Sanaullah

Dear Sir,
| hope this message finds you well.

Enclosed, please find the complaints submitted by AS Ms. Saeeda Nawaz, CHW Ms. Fazeela, and CHW
Ms. Sakina against UCPO Mr. Sanaullah, concerning allegations of misuse of authority. We appreciate
your attention to this matter and kindly request your feedback for any necessary further action.

Additionally, two Area Supervisors, Mr. Jhangeer and Mr. Khalig, visited the office to express their
concerns regarding Mr. Sanaullah. They were informed that written statements were required, and they
indicated their intention to bring their CHWSs, who also have issues with the UCPO. However, we have yet
to receive any formal complaints from them.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. | look forward to your guidance.

Regards,

Zareena Changezi

CBV Ofifcer Quetta
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